
From: Goll, John 
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 12:51 PM 
To: Goll, John; Loman, Jeffery; Monnett, Charles; Newman, Richard; OMM AK/FO; OMM AK/LE; 
OMM AK/OPS; OMM AK/RD; OMM AK/RDI Contractors; OMM AK/RE; OMM AK/WASC; Prentki, 
Richard; Wallace, Monte; Warren, Sharon E; Callahan, John T 
Subject: All public presentations must go to HQ 

From this morning’s Director’s Weekly Managers Videcon: 

All outside/public presentations, be they speeches, Powerpoints, 
technical or other, etc., must be forwarded to HQ Office of Public Affairs 
for approval.  They promise to clear the talks quickly. 

Please continue to follow current procedures using: 

http://pipeline.mms.gov/PDF_Forms/OffshoreForms/mms1982-EXT.pdf

MMS Form 1982 - Request for Approval of Official Expression by Oral 
Presentation 

Note:  in the past, approval only the RD’s could approve technical 
papers; papers related to policy, sensitive topics, or national in scope 
had to be forwarded to HQ.  Now all papers must go to HQ. 

Please submit requests with sufficient time for approval. 

Thank you. 

jg  

John Goll 
Regional Director, Alaska 
U.S. Bureau of Ocean Energy Management, Regulation and Enforcement 
3801 Centerpoint Drive, Suite 500 
Anchorage, AK  99503 
907-334-5200 
http://alaska.boemre.gov/
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